
From: Tim Sbranti
To: Faye Blackman
Cc: keithfichtner@thekingsmillgroup.com; Shon Finch; marshalltorre@thekingsmillgroup.com; Linda Mandolini;

Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Re: Dublin Crown Chevrolet Site
Date: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:00:13 PM

Thanks Faye for the update. That's great news. Let me know if you need any help
from me.

On Mon, May 7, 2012 at 2:34 PM, Faye Blackman <fblackman@edenhousing.org>
wrote:

All,

 

We will also contact Supervisor Haggerty’s office with this update.

 

Faye Blackman | Senior Project Developer

Eden Housing, Inc. | 22645 Grand Street | Hayward, CA 94541

Tel: (510) 247-8106 | Fax: (510) 582-0122 | Cell: (510) 862-5629

 

From: Faye Blackman 
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 10:59 AM
To: 'tim@timsbranti.com'; 'keithfichtner@thekingsmillgroup.com'; Shon Finch;
marshalltorre@thekingsmillgroup.com; Linda Mandolini; 'donna.drogos@acgov.org';
'dilan.roe@acgov.org'
Subject: Dublin Crown Chevrolet Site

 

Tim et al,

 

As a quick update, I spoke to the Alameda County Department of Health last
week.  Staff has been reviewing our project file since March.  The Department is
committed to working with us to continue moving the project forward. 

 

Thank you.
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